From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 11/8/2011 11:42:06 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E DELAY in their responses

Trina- can you give me an update as to the status of responses?

Thank you.

Michelle

From: Wong, Zee

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:39 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie

Subject: PG&E DELAY in their responses
Importance: High

Julie and Michelle -

Gary contacted me that PG&E has again been lagging on the discovery responses. He emailed Bruce,
of PG&E, yesterday but have not yet heard back. Unfortunately, it is delaying the completion of the
report.

To date, PG&E has only answered 24 of the 59 questions in the ninth data request--dated Oct. 6th.

"Back in mid-October, PG&E indicated it would answer the questions as the responses became
available but would have the entire ninth set answered by November 4 (last Friday). On October 28, |
asked them to do what they could to speed that up. Somehow that has turned into answering less than
half of the questions by November 4."
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